



## NICK ROMANOWSKI

portfolio: [www.romanowski.design](http://www.romanowski.design)  
email: [nick@romanowski.design](mailto:nick@romanowski.design)  
mobile: 440-452-0934

Artist and visual designer based in Columbus, OH with several years of professional and personal experience. Interested in utilizing technology to convey stories and connect with users. Motivated, often self-taught, and eager to acquire whatever skills may be needed to complete a project.

## EDUCATION

**The Ohio State University**  
*August 2017 - May 2021 (expected)*

- BSD in Visual Communication and Design
- Studio Art Minor with a focus in Art & Technology

**Olmsted Falls High School**  
*August 2013 - May 2017*

## SKILLS AND SOFTWARE

After Effects	● ● ● ● ● ○
Illustrator	● ● ● ● ○ ○
Photoshop	● ● ● ● ○ ○
Indesign	● ● ● ○ ○ ○
Arduino	● ● ● ○ ○ ○
Java	● ● ○ ○ ○ ○
Maya	● ● ○ ○ ○ ○
MAX	● ○ ○ ○ ○ ○

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Motion & Graphic Designer** *May 2019 - Present*  
KinoPicz American

- Animated motion pieces for a number of large scale and regular clients, working on both fully animated compositions as well as segments and overlays that complimented live action content
- Assisted with the development and management of client brands through contributions in both creative and visual asset creation

**Motion & Scenic Designer** *Sep. 2018 - Present*  
TEDxOhioStateUniversity

- Created graphic and animation stylings that harmonized with existing, and often stood alone as new, branding elements
- Contributed extensively to the development and design of stage elements and physical set pieces

**Digital Flagship Student Mentor** *May 2018 - Aug. 2019*  
The Ohio State University

- Played a role in the UI/UX development of and content creation for Ohio State's Discover application
- Participated in the deployment and setup of 20,000+ iPad centric technology kits as part of the Digital Flagship Initiative

**Graphic Design Intern** *June 2018 - May 2019*  
The Ohio State University

- Established and maintained consistency within the Ohio State brand throughout multiple university departments and offices
- Assisted with the creation of, and independently created, graphics, animations, presentations, and more for University Marketing

**Audio Visual Technician** *Sep. 2017 - May 2019*  
The Ohio Union

- Managed audio, video, and lighting for clients in large scale performance and presentation spaces
- Attended to client needs, often independently troubleshooting media and technology issues before and during events

## LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

**Director of Design** *Mar. 2020 - Present*  
TEDxOhioStateUniversity

- Served as a creative director by developing tone and intent for projects
- Managed a team of designers across several events and brands while ensuring consistency across mediums and platforms

**Resident Advisor** *Aug. 2018 - May 2020*  
The Ohio State University

- Organized, promoted, and filed paperwork for events and activities
- Acted as a resource to residents on both campus and personal matters

**Out 4 Undergrad Tech Attendee** *Sep. 2018*  
Cisco Headquarters - San Jose, CA

- Selected by application to be a participant at this global event
- Attended several panels led by LGBT+ figures in the tech industry